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Marguerite McLean 090.5353 - ?--P 
From: Nelson, Douglas [GA] [Douglas.C.Nelson@sprint.com] 

Sent: Wednesday, Februaty 03,2010 4:17 PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: Lee Eng Tan; steve.denman@dgslaw.com; alex.duarle@qwest.com; adam.sherr@qwest.com; Beth Keating; 
gene@penningtonlawfirm.com; aklein@kleinlawpllc.com; de.oroark@verizon.com; Marsha Rule; 
matthew.feil@akerman.com; greg.diamond@level3.com 

Subject: DOCKET NO. 090538-TP 
Attachments: Sprint Objection to Subpoena Duces Tecum Docket No. 090538-TP.pdf 

The full name, address, telephone number, and e-mail address of the person responsible for the electronic filing: 
Douglas C. Nelson 
Counsel, State Regulatory Affairs 
Sprint Nextel 
233 Peachtree St., N E  
Suite 2200 
Atlanta, GA 30303 

( m )  618-111-8413 
Email: d~~~glas.c.nelsonOsurint.com 

The docket number and title of docket: 
DOCKET NO. 090538-TP 
Complaint of @est Communications Company, LLC, Against MCIMetro Access Transmission Services, LLC (d/b/a Verizon Access Transmission 
Services), XO Communications Services, Inc., 
tw telecom of florida, L.P., Granite Telecommunications, LLC, Cox Florida Telecom, L.P., Broadwing Communications, LLC, AND John Does 1 
Through 50 For unlawful discrimination. 

(0) 404-649-8983 

The name of the parties on whose behalf the document is filed: 
Sprint Communications Company Limited Partnership, and SprintCom, Inc. 

The total number of pages in the attached document: 9 

A brief but complete description of each attached document: 
Sprint Objection To Subpoena Duces Tecum 

Douglas C. Nelson 
Counsel, Sfate Regulatory Affairs 
Sprint Nextel 
233 Peachtree St., NE 
Suite 2200 
Aflanfa, GA 30303 
(0) 404-649-8983 
(m) 678-777-8473 

IMPORTANT NOTICE: This e-mail message is from a Sprint lawyer and is intended to be delivered only to persons entitled to receive the 
private information it may contain. E-mail messages to clients of the Sprint Legal and Government Affairs Deparlment attorneys dealing 
with substantive matters presumptively contain information that is private and legally privileged; similar substantive e-mail messages to 
those outside of Sprint are normally private and may also be legally privileged. Please do not read, copy, forward or store this message 
unless you are an intended recipient of it. If you have received this message in error, olease forward it back to the initial sender and delete 
it complelely from your computer system. 

'1 ? I. , 'h i ; -  , ' ! \ I ,  .~ . , .'. , , ; 
This e-mail may contain Sp-nColnpanyoinlorrnation iritended for the sole use of the recipient(s). Any use byobm i9 p%ibiled. It'%J?re i d t h e  intended 
recipient. please contact the Sender and delete all copies Of the message 

b o 7 9 0  FED-:!= 
2/3/2010 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

Complaint of Qwest Communications Company, LLC, ) 
Against MCIMetro Access Transmission Services, LLC ) 
(d/b/a Verizon Access Transmission Services), XO ) Docket No. 090538-TP 
Communications Services, Inc., tw telecom of florida, ) Filed: February 3,2010 
L.P., Granite Telecommunications, LLC, Cox Florida ) 
Telecom, L.P., Broadwing Communications, LLC, ) 
AND John Does 1 Through 50 ) 
For unlawful discrimination. ) 

OBJECTION OF NON-PARTY TO SUBPOENA DUCES TECUM 

Pursuant to Sections 350.123, 120.569(f) and 120.569(2)(k)(l), Florida Statutes, 

and Rule 1.351(c) of the Florida Rules of Civil Procedure, Sprint Communications 

Company Limited Partnership, and SprintCom, Inc. (collectively “Sprint”) hereby 

provide notice that they object to production of the documents commanded in the 

subpena duces tecum (“Subpoena”)’ served by Qwest Communications Company, LLC 

(“Qwest”) in relation to the above captioned docket, to which no Sprint entity is a party. 

In support of its objection, Sprint respecmly states as follows: 

1. The Subpoena was served on Sprint’s registered agent in Florida on or 

about January 26,2010. 

’ A copy of the Subpoena, which was not noticed to the parties to this case before it was sewed as required 
by Rule 1.351(c), Florida Rules of Civil Procedure, is anached as Exhibit 1. 

7he Subpena also names “Sprint, Inc.” as an entity h m  which it commands documents. SpMt, Inc. 
does not exist as an entity in Florida or elsewhere as a corporate parent, affiliate or subsidiary of Sprint 
Communications Company Limited Partnership or SpMtCom, Inc. or any other entity associated with 
them, although it may exist under other ownership in an unrelated business. Therefore we do not respond 
on behalf of Sprint, Inc. over which the Commission would have no jurisdictioa 
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2. The subpoena commands Sprint to produce the following by February 4, 

2010: 

1. Produce copies of each and every agreement, whether or 
not still in effect, entered into since January 1, 1998 between 
Sprint Communications, Company, Limited Partnership, Sprint, 
Inc. SprintCom, Inc., or any affdiate, subsidiary or predecessor- 
in-interest of those entities (collectively, “Sprint’) and any 
competitive local exchange carrier (“CLEC”) relating to going- 
forward rates, terms or conditions (as of the date of the 
agreement) for the provision (by the CLEC) of intrastate 
switched access services to Sprint. These agreements include, 
but are not necessarily limited to, settlement agreements and so- 
called “switched access service agreements.” 

2. For each agreement identitied in response to this 
Subpoena, produce documents identifying the date on which the 
agreement was terminated. To cIariarify, QCC seeks the date Sprint 
stopped receiving the rates, terms and conditions under the 
agreement, not the date on which the original term of the 
agreement may have expired. 

Sprint objects to the Subpoena to the extent it seeks information from and 

relating to Sprint, Inc. and Sprintcorn, Inc. on the basis that Sprint, Inc. does not exist in 

Florida or elsewhere as a corporate parent, f i l i a te  or subsidiary of Sprint 

Communications Company Limited Partnemhip or Sprintcorn, Inc. and the Commission 

does not have jurisdiction over SprintCom, Inc. Sprinxom, Inc. is a commercial mobile 

radio service (“CMRS”) provider that is not regulated by the Commission 

3. 

4. Sprint objects to the Subpoena to the extent it is overbroad and unduly 

burdensome, in that it: 

a. Seeks documents and information spanning over twelve years, back to 

January 1,1998; 

Seeks documents entered into by “any affiliate, subsidiary or predecessor- 

in-interest’’ of the entities that Qwest names specifically (Sprint 

Communications Company, Limited Partnership, Sprint, Inc., and 

b. 
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Sprintcorn, Jnc.) regardless of whether they operate in Florida or are 

subject to Commission jurisdiction; 

Seeks documents related to 

operate in Florida; and 

Seeks documents that are utterly irrelevant to the issues presented in this 

proceeding, i.e., do not relate to rates, terms and conditions for intrastate 

switched access services in Florida. 

Sprint objects to the Subpoena to the extent that it seeks information and 

documents related to intrastate telecommunications services in jurisdictions outside the 

State of Florida, and thus seeks information outside the jurisdiction of this Commission. 

c. CLECs without regard to whether they 

d. 

5. 

6. Sprint objects to the Subpoena on the basis that sufficient time was not 

provided to produce any documents requested that fall outside the scope of a privilege or 

a Sprint objection. 

7. Sprint objects to the Subpoena because it seeks highly confidential and 

proprietary information when no protective order or nondisclosure agreement is in place. 

Sprint has been in contact with Qwest counsel regarding the subpoena and 

will continue to work with Qwest counsel to reach reasonable terms on which a response 

to the Subpoena may be provided by mutual agreement. 

8.  
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WHEREFORE, Sprint respectl%lly requests that the hearing officer enter an order 

sustaining Sprint’s objections to the Subpoena At a minimum, Sprint requests that the 

scope of the requests be narrowed, that confidential and proprietary documents and 

information be protected from disclosure, and that a reasonable time period for 

production of documents be established. 

Respectfully submitted on February 3,2010. 

. Nelson, Esq. 

233 Peachtree Street NE, Suite 2200 
Atlanta, GA 30339-3166 
(404) 649-8983 
Fa: (404) 649-8980 
douglas.c.nelson@sprint com 
bill.afkinso@sprint.com 

Attorneys for Sprint Communications 
Company Limited Partnership, 
and SprintCom, Inc. 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY 
email to the following this 

the forgoing has been finished by U.S. Mail and 
day ofFebnmy, 2010: 

Florida Public Service Commission: 
Theresa Tan, Esq. 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
Email: ltan@psc.state.fl.us 

@est Communications Company, LLC: 
Alex M. Duarte, Esq. 
Qwest Communications Company, LLC 
421 SW Oak Street, Rm. 810 
Portland, OR 97204 
Email: alex.duarte@qwest.com 

Cox Communications and 
Beth Keating Esq. 
Akman  Senterfitt 
Highpoint Center, 12th Floor 
106 East College Avenue 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Email: beth.keating@akerman.com 

Granite Telecommunications, LLC: 
Andrew M. Klein, Esq. 
Klein Law Croup PLLC 
1250 Connecticut Ave., N.W., Suite 200 
W-on DC 20036 
Email: AKlein@UeinLawPLLC.com 

XO Communications Services Inc. 
Matthew Fez, Esq. 
Akerman Senterfitt 
Highpoint Center, 12th Floor 
106 East College Avenue 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
(850) 224.9634 
Fax: (850) 222.0103 

Qwest Communications Compaty, LLC: 
Steven H. Denman, Esq. 
Davis Graham & Stubbs LLP 
9040 Town Center Parkway, Suite 213 
Lakewood Ranch, FL 34202 
Email: steve.denman@dgslaw.com 

@est Communications Company, LLC: 
Adam L. Scherr 
Qwest Communications Company, LLC 
1600 7& Ave. Rm 1506 
Seattle, WA98191 
Email: adam.sherr@qwest.com 

tw telecom offrorida Lp.: 
Gene Adams, Esq. 
Pennington, Moore, Wilkinson, Bell & 

215 South Monroe Street, 2nd Floor 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Email: gene@Penningtonlawfinn.com 

MCImetro Access Transmission Services 
d/b/a Verizon Access Transmission 
Services: 
Dulaney O’Roarke, Esq. 
Veriwn 
Six Concourse Parkway, NE 
Suite 800 
Atlanta, GA 30328 
Email: de.oroark@veriwn.com 

Broadwing Communications, LLC 
Marsha E. Rule, Esq. 
Rutledge, h n i a  & Purnell 
P.O. Box 551 
Tallahassee, FL 32302-0551 
(850) 681-6788 
Fax: (850) 681-6515 
marsha@leuphlaw.com 

Dunbar 



Email: manhew.feil@akerman.com 
and 
Gregory J. Kopta 
Davis Wright Tremaine LLP 
1201 Third Avenue, Suite 2200 
Seattle, WA 98101 
(206) 757-8079 
Fax: (206) 757-7079 
Email gregkopta@dwt.com 

and 
Gregory Diamond, Esq. 
Broadwing Communications, LLC 
1025 Eldorado Blvd. 
Broomfield, CO 80021 

Fax: (720) 888-5134 
greg.diamond@level3 .com 

(720) 888-3148 



Exhibit 1 

csc 
E D  I P D R n i I D I s E B v ICE E a Y r I I 'r- 

Primary Contact: Martha Mudd 
Sprint Nextel Corporation 
2001 Edmund Halley Drive 
Reston. VA 20191 

Entity: 

Entity Served 

Title of Action: 

Sprint Communications Company L.P. 
Entity ID Number 0151293 

Sprint Communications Company Limited Partnership 

In Re: Complaint of Qwest Cammunicatims Company, LLC against MClmetm 
Access Transmission Services (d/b/a Verizon Access Transmission Services) 

Document(6) Tyw: Subpoena 
Nature of Action: information/Appearance Request 
Court Public Service Commission, Florida 
Case Number: 09053ETP 
Jurlsdictlon Served Florida 
Datn Served on CSC: 01/26/2010 

Answer or Appearance Due: 02/w12010 
Ofiginally Served On: CSC 
Howserved: Personal SeNice 
Sender Information: Steven H. Denman 

Not shown 

lnfomatlon mntalned on this transmittal fwm is for remrd keep4 
mstHufe a legal opinion. The recipient is responsible for Interpr%ng the documents and takkg appmpriate action. 

notification and bnvarding the attached document(s). It does not 

To avoid potentla! delay. please do not send your rsrponsa to csc 
CSC is SAS70 Tvpe I/ certified for its Litgath Management System. 

2711 Centenrille Road Wiimmgton. DE 19808 (888) 690-2882 I sop@xdnb.mm 
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